LICENSING SUB

COMMITTEE B
Tuesday 8 August 2023 at 7.00 pm

Until further notice, all Licensing Sub-Committees will be held remotely

Live stream link: https://youtube.com/live/xjOi8akUBOM

Back up link: https://youtube.com/live/4yy8sLDutEc

Members of the Committee:
Councillor Susan Fajana-Thomas
Councillor Yvonne Maxwell
Councillor Richard Lufkin

Contact: Natalie Kokayi

lan Williams
Acting Chief Executive Governance Officer
Published on: Monday 31 July 2023 governance@hackney.gov.uk

www.hackney.gov.uk



https://youtube.com/live/xjOi8akUBOM
https://youtube.com/live/4yy8sLDutEc
http://www.hackney.gov.uk/
mailto:governance@hackney.gov.uk

& Hackney

Licensing Sub Committee B
Tuesday 8 August 2023

Order of Business

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest - Members to declare as appropriate

Minutes of the Previous Meeting

Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure (Pages 13 - 14)
Election of Chair

Bagel Buzz, 195 Shoreditch High Street London E1 6LG (Pages 15 - 44)

Temporary Event Notices - Standing Item



& Hackney

Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings

This guide details the procedure for Licensing Sub-Committee hearings under the
Licensing Act 2003. Whilst this will be used in most cases, the procedure will be
altered in exceptional circumstances and when for example Personal Licences,
Temporary Event Notices and Reviews are considered.

Until further notice, all Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings will be held remotely
using the Google Meets platform. Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings are public
meetings that are live-streamed. Hearings are available to be viewed by the public
online.

A Licensing Sub-Committee will be held if:

e The applicant has applied for a Premises Licence, Provisional Statement,
Club Premises Certificate or expressed their intention to vary their existing
licence/certificate and has advertised this in a local newspaper and displayed
a distinctive blue notice at the premises, following which representations have
been made by a Responsible Authority or Other Person/s.

e A Review has been requested by a Responsible Authority or Other Person/s
and the Review has been advertised by displaying a distinctive blue notice at
the premises and also at the Council’s office and website.

e An application is made to transfer a Premises Licence or for interim authority
and the Police have issued an objection

e The applicant has made a Personal Licence application and the Police have
objected to the Licence being granted.

e A Temporary Event Notice has been given and the Police and/or those in the
Council that exercise environmental health functions have issued an
objection.

Prior to your item being heard:

e The Licensing team upon receiving representations will form a view as to
whether the representations are irrelevant, frivolous, vexatious or for review
applications; repetitious.

e The Licensing team would have provided written notice to all parties in
advance of the hearing and would have responded to any request relating to
personal details being removed from the agenda.

If you do not believe this to have happened, please contact the Licensing Service on
020 8356 4970 or email licensing@hackney.gov.uk as soon as possible. For further
information on the application process, please see the guidance notes at
www.hackney.gov.uk/licensing.



mailto:licensing@hackney.gov.uk
http://www.hackney.gov.uk/licensing

& Hackney

Making decisions on the items being heard:

Hearings will normally be held in public unless the Sub-Committee believe it not to
be in the public interest to do so. Although the Chair will try to make the proceedings
as informal as possible, these hearings are of a quasi-judicial nature, and the rules of
natural justice shall apply.

Only those Responsible Authorities and Other Persons who have made a relevant
representation in writing at the consultation stage can register to speak at a
subsequent hearing. Applicants, Other Persons and Responsible Authorities will
all be given a fair opportunity to put their case and the Sub-Committee will take these
representations into account when making their decision. The Sub-Committee may
still make a decision on any matter even if any party fails to attend the hearing.
However, in these circumstances, it will only be that party’s written representation
that may be taken into account.

For new applications relating to Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates,
Members can grant with additional conditions attached to the licence, exclude any
licensable activities, refuse a Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) if appropriate
or reject the application.

Members when making decisions on variation applications regarding a Premises
Licence or Club Premises Certificate, can modify (add, delete or amend) conditions
on the licence or reject the application in whole or part. Members will be considering
the request for a variation and the impact that this may have. Therefore,
representations should be focused on the impact of the variation, although concerns
relating to the existing terms of the licence may be relevant in considering the track
record of the applicant. However, Members may consider other issues which relate
to the promotion of the licensing objectives, although only if it is reasonable and
proportionate to do so.

For Provisional Statements, Members can consider any steps that are necessary
having regard to the representations made in order to ensure the licensing objectives
are not undermined.

Members when deciding a Review application can modify (add, delete or amend) the
conditions of the licence, exclude any licensable activities, remove a DPS if
appropriate, suspend the licence/certificate for up to 3 months or revoke the
licence/certificate completely.

For transfer of Premises Licences, interim authority requests and Personal Licence
applications Members can only refuse or grant the application.

Members when deciding on an objection made against a Temporary Event Notice
(TEN) will determine whether or not to issue a Counter Notice, which if issued will
prevent the proposed event from proceeding. If a TEN has been given for a
premises that already has a licence/certificate, Members may impose any of those
conditions from the existing licence/certificate to the TEN.



& Hackney

Before the meeting starts:

The Sub-Committee Members are requested to report for business no more than half
an hour before the meeting starts to deal with any administrative/procedural issues.
This will allow Members to consider;

the appointment for any substitutes if required

the appointment of the chair

any procedural issues

obtain the list of attendees

late documents delivered prior to the meeting and to ensure all the paperwork
is in order

The Sub-Committee will not be considering any of the actual points raised within the
Report itself and no Responsible Authority or Other Person/s shall be present when
the Sub-Committee deal with the above issues.

Attending the hearing that concerns you:

All Applicants, Other Persons and Responsible Authorities involved will be informed
in writing of the date and time that their application will be considered by the
Licensing Sub-Committee. Please contact the Licensing Service on 020 8356 4970
or email licensing@hackney.gov.uk to confirm whether you wish to attend and/or
register to speak at the Sub-Committee hearing or if you wish for someone else to
speak on your behalf. If you are unable to attend, the application may be heard in
your absence.

All parties should arrive promptly at the outset of the scheduled meeting regardless
of when the item is listed to be heard on the agenda.

Please contact the Licensing Service for advice within 4 working days from the date
on the notice letter if any of the following apply;

e you have special requirements to help make your representation, because of
a disability or you need a translator for example

e you wish to supply additional [documentary] information such as photographs
and videos/DVDs

Please note that if you wish to provide additional relevant information, this should be
given at least 5 working days before the hearing. Any additional information
provided once the hearing has started will only be accepted if all parties agree.
Please note that the use of videos/DVDs is at the Sub-Committee’s discretion —
requests to show these should be made in advance to the Committee Officer.

Timings

In most cases the application will last no longer than 1 hour, and the times to be
allocated to each section are shown on the relevant hearing procedure. If you think
that your evidence is likely to exceed this time period, please let the Licensing
Service know within 4 working days of the date on the notice letter and the Sub-


mailto:licensing@hackney.gov.uk

& Hackney

Committee will be advised. If your request is agreed, all parties will also be granted
the same extension of time.

Lobbying of Councillors

If a person or an organisation wants to make a representation to the Licensing Sub-
Committee, they must NOT contact Sub-Committee Members directly. Licensing
Sub-Committee Members have to retain an open mind on any application and
determine it on its merits. Members cannot be in anyway biased towards a party.
Therefore, if a Member of the Sub-Committee has had any prior involvement they
must ensure that they come to the hearing with an open mind.

Local ward councillors may be able to speak on behalf of objectors if requested to do
so, provided that if they have a disclosable pecuniary interest (further information
provided below) they leave the meeting room when the application is being
considered unless they have been granted dispensation.

Reports

Agendas and Reports for Licensing Sub-Committees are published on the Council’s
website (www.hackney.gov.uk) 5 working days before the hearing takes place.
Copies are also available by contacting Governance Services on 0208 356 3578 or
email governance@hackney.gov.uk. Copies of applications together with the detail
of any objections will be included in the report.

Appeals

Applicants or any party to the hearing can appeal against the decision made by the
Sub-Committee. The appeal to the Thames Magistrates Court must be made within
21 days of the decision being sent formally in writing. However, TEN’s have the
added restriction that no appeals can be made later than 5 working days before the
event is scheduled to take place.

Withdrawal of an Item or Cancellation of a Hearing

An item may be withdrawn from the agenda of a Licensing Sub-Committee meeting
at short notice due to the withdrawal or resolution of the representations or
objections to an application or notice. A hearing by the Licensing Sub-Committee
may therefore be cancelled at short notice if there are no substantive items
remaining on the agenda.

As much advance notice as is practicable of the withdrawal of an item on the agenda
or cancellation of a meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be provided on the
Council’s website but please note that this might be as little as a few hours before
the hearing if the applicant chooses to leave it that late to satisfactorily address any
representation or objection giving rise to the need for a hearing.


http://www.hackney.gov.uk/
mailto:governance@hackney.gov.uk

&= Hackney

Contacts

If you have a query about Licensing Sub-Committee procedures and protocols then
please contact Governance Services: governance@hackney.gov.uk

If your query relates general licensing matters or to specific applications then you
are advised to speak to the Licensing Service. They can be contacted at:

Telephone: 020 8356 4970
E-maiil: licensing@hackney.gov.uk



mailto:governance@hackney.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@hackney.gov.uk

& Hackney

Relevant Extracts from Hackney’s Statement of Licensing
Policy

Below are relevant extracts from the Statement of Licensing Policy 2018.
LP1 General Principles
The Council expects applicants to demonstrate:

a) That they have an understanding of the nature of the locality in which the
premises are located and that this has been taken into consideration whilst
preparing the operating schedule.

b) Where the application is for evening and night-time activity, that the proposal
reflects the Council’s aspiration to diversify the offer, whilst at the same time
promoting the licensing objectives.

LP2 Licensing Objectives

Prevention of Crime and Disorder \Whether the proposal includes satisfactory
measures to mitigate any risk of the proposed operation making an unacceptable
contribution to levels of crime and disorder in the locality.

Public Safety Whether the necessary and satisfactory risk assessments have been
undertaken, the management procedures put in place and the relevant certification
produced to demonstrate that the public will be kept safe both within and in close
proximity to the premises.

Prevention of Public Nuisance Whether the applicant has addressed the potential
for nuisance arising from the characteristics and style of the proposed activity and
identified the appropriate steps to reduce the risk of public nuisance occurring.

Protection of Children from Harm Whether the applicant has identified and
addressed any risks with the aim of protecting children from harm when on the
premises or in close proximity to the premises.

LP3 Core Hours
Hours for licensable activity will generally be authorised, subject to demonstrating LP
1 and LP2, as follows:

* Monday to Thursday 08:00 to 23:00
* Friday and Saturday 08:00 to 00:00
» Sunday 10:00 to 22:30

Hours may be more restrictive depending on the character of the area and if the
individual circumstances require it.

Later hours may be considered where the applicant has identified any risk that may
undermine the promotion of the licensing objectives and has put in place robust
measures to mitigate those risks. It should be noted that this policy does not apply to



& Hackney

those who are making an application within a special policy area (see section 3)
unless they have been able to demonstrate that the proposed activity or operation of
the premises will not add to the cumulative impact that is already being experienced.

LP4 Off’ Sales of Alcohol

Hours for the supply of alcohol will generally be restricted to between 08:00 and
23:00.

LP5 Planning Status

Licence applications should normally be from premises where:

a) The activity to be authorised by the licence is a lawful planning use or is a
deemed permitted development pursuant to the General Permitted
Development Order (1995) as amended.

b) The hours sought do not exceed those authorised by any planning
permission.

The Licensing Authority may take into account the lack of planning permission or an
established lawful use in deciding whether there is likely to be any harm to the
licensing objectives.

LP6 External Areas and Outdoor Events

The Licensing Authority will normally restrict external areas and outdoor activity to
between 08:00 and 22:00 unless the applicant can demonstrate that comprehensive
control measures have been implemented that ensure the promotion of the licensing
objectives, in particular the public nuisance objective. Notwithstanding any proposed
control measures, the Licensing Authority may restrict the hours and/or activity even
further.

LP7 Minor Variations
The Council expects applications to be made in the following circumstances only:

e Small changes in the layout/structure of the premises

e The addition of voluntary/agreed conditions

¢ Removal of conditions that are dated and have no impact on the operation of
the premises

e Reduction of hours for any licensable activity

LP8 Temporary Event Notices

When considering an objection to a TEN the Council will:

* Expect that any existing conditions will be maintained (where relevant) in
circumstances where an event is to take place at a premises that has an existing
authorisation.

» Assess any history of complaints as a result of licensable activity that may or may
not have been authorised by a TEN.

 Consider the track record of the premises user



& Hackney

+ Consider any other control measures proposed to mitigate the objection
LP9 Personal Licences

(a) The Council will consider whether a refusal of the licence is appropriate for
the promotion of the crime prevention objective and will consider the:

(i) Seriousness and relevance of any conviction(s) (ii) The period that has
elapsed since committing the offence(s) (iii) Any mitigating circumstances that
assist in demonstrating that the crime prevention objective will not be
undermined.

LP10 Special Policy Areas — Dalston and Shoreditch

It is the Council’'s policy that where a relevant representation is made to any
application within the area of the Dalston SPA or Shoreditch SPA, the applicant will
need to demonstrate that the proposed activity and the operation of the premises will
not add to the cumulative impact that is currently being experienced in these areas.

This policy is to be strictly applied.

It should also be noted that the;

« quality and track record of the management;

* good character of the applicant; and

« extent of any variation sought

May not be in itself sufficient. It should be noted that if an applicant can demonstrate
that they will not add to the cumulative impact in their operating schedule and at any
hearing, then the Core Hours Policy within LP3 will apply.

LP11 Cumulative Impact — General

The Council will give due regard to any relevant representations received where
concerns are raised and supported around the negative cumulative impact the
proposed application has on one or more of the licensing objectives.



& Hackney

Advice to Members on Declaring Interests
If you require advice on declarations of interests, this can be obtained from:

e The Monitoring Officer;
e The Deputy Monitoring Officer; or
e The legal adviser to the meeting.

It is recommended that any advice be sought in advance of, rather than at, the
meeting.

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)
You will have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (*DPI) if it:

e Relates to your employment, sponsorship, contracts as well as wider financial
interests and assets including land, property, licenses and corporate
tenancies.

e Relates to an interest which you have registered in that part of the Register of
Interests form relating to DPIs as being an interest of you, your spouse or civil
partner, or anyone living with you as if they were your spouse or civil partner.

e Relates to an interest which should be registered in that part of the Register of
Interests form relating to DPIs, but you have not yet done so.

If you are present at any meeting of the Council and you have a DPI relating to any
business that will be considered at the meeting, you must:

e Not seek to improperly influence decision-making on that matter;

e Make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of the DPI at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent; and

e Leave the room whilst the matter is under consideration

You must not:

o Participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business; or

o Participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

If you have obtained a dispensation from the Monitoring Officer or Standards
Committee prior to the matter being considered, then you should make a verbal
declaration of the existence and nature of the DPI and that you have obtained a
dispensation. The dispensation granted will explain the extent to which you are able
to participate.

Other Registrable Interests

You will have an ‘Other Registrable Interest’ (ORI) in a matter if it



& Hackney

e Relates to appointments made by the authority to any outside bodies,
membership of: charities, trade unions,, lobbying or campaign groups,
voluntary organisations in the borough or governorships at any educational
institution within the borough.

e Relates to an interest which you have registered in that part of the Register of
Interests form relating to ORIs as being an interest of you, your spouse or civil
partner, or anyone living with you as if they were your spouse or civil partner;
or

¢ Relates to an interest which should be registered in that part of the Register of
Interests form relating to ORIs, but you have not yet done so.

Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which affects a body or
organisation you have named in that part of the Register of Interests Form relating to
ORIs, you must make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of the DPI at
or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are
also allowed to speak at the meeting but otherwise must not take part in any
discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have
been granted a dispensation.

Disclosure of Other Interests

Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which directly relates to your
financial interest or well-being or a financial interest or well-being of a relative or
close associate, you must disclose the interest. You may speak on the matter only if
members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must
not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the
room unless you have been granted a dispensation.

Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which affects your financial
interest or well-being, or a financial interest of well-being of a relative or close
associate to a greater extent than it affects the financial interest or wellbeing of the
majority of inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision and a reasonable
member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it would affect your
view of the wider public interest, you must declare the interest. You may only speak
on the matter if members of the public are able to speak. Otherwise you must not
take part in any discussion or voting on the matter and must not remain in the room
unless you have been granted a dispensation.

In all cases, where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that the interest in question is a
sensitive interest, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest itself.



Agenda Iltem 4

Licensing Sub-Committee hearings, under the Licensing Act 2003 & Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 — Type A [Re; Premises Licence, Club Premises Certificate,

Provisional Statement & Sex Establishment Licence]

Step 1 The Sub-Committee will appointment a Chair.
Appointment of
Chair and The Chair will introduce the Sub-Committee, announce the item, and
introduction establish the identity of those taking part. 5 minutes
The Sub-Committee will consider any requests to depart from normal
procedure, such as holding a private session if it is considered to be
in the public interest to do so or if a deferral/adjournment is requested
for the item.
The Chair (or Legal Adviser if asked by the Chair) will briefly outline
how the hearing will proceed. However, Members may seek
clarification on any issue raised during the hearing if required and if
requested.
Step 2 The Licensing Officer will outline the report.
Licensing Officer 5 minutes
Step 3 The Applicant will present their case in support of their application.
Applicant’s Case 5 minutes
Step 4 The Chair will invite the relevant Responsible Authorities in
Responsible attendance to highlight their reasons for objecting to the application 5 minutes
Authorities’ Case as contained within the report. each
Step 5 The Chair will invite the Other Persons in attendance to present their
Other Persons’ case, highlighting their reasons for objecting or supporting the 5 minutes
Case application as contained in their written submissions. each
Step 6 The Chair will structure and lead a discussion on the information
Discussion presented enabling Sub-Committee Members to clarify any points 15
raised and ask questions if necessary. minutes
Step 7 The Chair will ask Responsible Authorities, Other Persons, Applicants
Closing remarks and the Licensing Officer if they have any final comments to make. 10
These comments can only be in relation to issues raised during the minutes
discussion. These remarks should be brief.
Step 8 - Final Licensing Sub-Committee Members will have a final opportunity to
clarification seek clarification on any points raised, following which the Chair will 5 minutes
conclude the discussion.
Step 9 The Sub-Committee will normally withdraw to consider the evidence
Consideration that has been presented to them with the Committee Officer and 10
Legal Adviser in order that the Sub-Committee can reach a decision minutes
and obtain legal advice if required.
The Legal Adviser will repeat any legal advice given to Members
upon returning to the public hearing.
In simple cases the Sub-Committee may not consider it necessary to
retire.
Step 10 The Sub-Committee will return and the Chair will announce the
Chair announces decision. Reasons for their decision will be given, if appropriate.
the decision
The Licensing Officer will draw attention to any restrictions which will |5 minutes
affect the running of the premises and provide a written record of the
decision, which will be sent to the applicant.

The Council’s procedure rules are also incorporated into these hearing procedures in so far as it does
not conflict the procedures as set out above. The Licensing Hearing Regulations can also be viewed by
following the link below — http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made

Page 13



http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made

This page is intentionally left blank



& Hackney

Agenda Iltem 6

For Consideration By

Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting Date

8 August 2023

Type of Application

Premises Licence

Address of Premises

Bagel Buzz, 195 Shoreditch High Street, London,
E16LG

Classification

Decision

and times:

Ward(s) Affected Hoxton East and Shoreditch
Director Rickardo Hyatt
1. Summary
1.1. This is an application for a premises licence to allow authorisation for the
provision of late night refreshment on Monday to Sunday.
Application
2.1. Bagel Buzz Limited has made an application for a premises licence under
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.
2.2. The premises is located in the Shoreditch Special Policy Area.
2.3. The applicant is seeking authorisation for the following licensable activities

Late Night Refreshment

Standard Hours:

Mon 23:00-01:00
Tue 23:00-01:00
Wed 23:00-01:00
Thu 23:00-01:00
Fri 23:00-01:00
Sat 23:00-01:00
Sun 23:00-01:00

The opening hours of
the premises

Standard Hours:

Mon 07:00-01:00

Page 15



2.4.

3.1.
3.2.

Tue 07:00-01:00
Wed 07:00-01:00
Thu 07:00-01:00
Fri 07:00-01:00
Sat 07:00-01:00
Sun 07:00-01:00

The application is attached as

Appendix A. The applicant has proposed

measures that could be converted to conditions(see paragraph 8.1 below)

Current Status/History

The premises is not currently licensed for any activity.

No temporary event notices have been given for this premises in last twelve

months.

Representations: Responsible Authorities

From Details
Environmental Health Authority Have confirmed no representation on this
(Environmental Protection) application

Environmental Health Authority
(Environmental Enforcement)

No representation received

Environmental Health Authority
(Health & Safety)

No representation received

Weights and Measures
(Trading Standards)

No representation received

Planning Authority

No representation received

Area Child Protection Officer

No representation received

Fire Authority No representation received

Police Representation has been withdrawn after a
discussion with the applicant

Licensing Authority Representation received on the grounds of

(Appendix B)

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Health Authority

No representation received

Representations: Other Persons

From

Details

None

No representations received

Page 16




6.

6.1.

7.1.

7.2.

8.1.

Guidance Considerations

The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by
the Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003.

Policy Considerations

Licensing Sub-Committee is required to have regard to the London Borough
of Hackney’s Statement of Licensing Policy (“the Policy) adopted by the
Licensing Authority.

The Policy applies to applications where relevant representations have been
made. With regard to this application, policies, LP1 (General Principles), LP2
(Licensing Objectives), LP3 (Core Hours) and LP10 (Special Policy Areas-
Dalston and Shoreditch) are relevant.

Officer Observations

If the Sub-Committee is minded to approve the application, the following
conditions should be applied the licence:

Door Supervision

1.

Each individual who is to carry out a security activity at the premises must
be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

2.

CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained
in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall
be made available to police and licensing officers if requested.

A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises.

CCTV recordings shall be made available within 48 hours of a request from
an authorised officer or a police officer.

External CCTV cameras will be located as advised by the Police at either end
of the fascia and recording 24/7.

A member of staff with knowledge of CCTV shall be present on site whilst the
premises are open to the public to aid any enquiry from a Police Officer or
authorised Officer requiring CCTV recordings with minimum delay when
requested.

From 23.00 until 01.00 hours Thursday night/Friday morning & Friday
night/Saturday morning & Saturday night/Sunday morning a SIA registered
door supervisor will be on duty to restrict customer numbers in store to 8
persons at any one time.

No Seating will be provided for persons arriving after 23.00 hours.

Page 17



9. There will be 2 staff on duty in store either cooking or serving customers after
23.00 hours plus a security staff member at the days and times stipulated.

10.A guppy type litter bin will be provided for customer use externally. This bin
will be emptied regularly by the applicant and stored inside the premises when
the premises are not trading.

11.The pavement area outside the premises will be swept regularly daily.

12.Signage will be displayed prominently requesting customers leave the
proximity of the shop quickly and quietly respecting any local residents.

13. A refusal log system will be used if a customer is asked to leave.

14.An incident log will be kept too record incidents inside the premises or
immediately outside the premises during trading hours.

9. Reasons for Officer Observations

9.1. Conditions 2 to 14 are derived from applicant’s operating schedule.
10. Legal Comments

10.1. The Council has a duty as a Licensing Authority under the Licensing Act

2003 to carry out its functions with a view to promoting the following
4 licensing objectives;

e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

e Public Safety

¢ Prevention of Public Nuisance

¢ The Protection of Children from Harm

10.2. It should be noted that each of the licensing objectives have equal
importance and are the only grounds upon which a relevant
representation can be made and for which an application can be refused
or terms and conditions attached to a licence.

11. Human Rights Act 1998 Implications

11.1. There are implications to;

B Article 6 — Right to a fair hearing

B Article 14 — Not to discriminate

B Balancing: Article 1- Peaceful enjoyment of their possession (i.e. a
licence is defined as being a possession) with Article 8 — Right of
Privacy (i.e. respect private & family life) to achieve a proportionate
decision having regard to the protection of an individuals rights
against the interests of the community at large.

Page 18



12.

Members Decision Making

12.1. Option 1
That the application be refused
12.2. Option 2
That the application be approved, together with any conditions or
restrictions which Members consider necessary for the promotion of
the Licensing objectives.
13. Conclusion
13.1. That Members decide on the application under the Licensing Act 2003.
Appendices:
Appendix A: Application for a premises licence and supporting documents
Appendix B: Representations from responsible authorities
Appendix C: Location map
Background documents
Licensing Act 2003
LBH Statement of Licensing Policy
Report Author Name: Shan Uthayasangar
Title: Licensing Officer
Email: shan.uthayasangar@hackney.gov.uk
Tel: 02083562431
Comments for the Group Name
Director of Finance and Title
Corporate Resources Email
prepared by Tel
Comments for the Name
Director of Legal, Title
Democratic and Electoral Email
Services prepared by Tel

Page 19




APPENDIX A

Licensing Service, London Borough of Hackney Council, 1 Hillman
Street, Hackney, London, E8 1DY.

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this form
by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written
in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

Y ou may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'?We BAGEL BUZZ LIMITED

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1
below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises detail

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

BAGEL BUZZ
195 SHOREDITCH HIGH STREET
SHOREDITCH

Post town LONDON Postcode El1 6LG

Telephone number at premises (if any) _

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £19250

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * [ ]  please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

f) a health service body

1 as a limited company/limited liability partnership X please complete section (B)
11 as a partnership (other than limited liability) | please complete section (B)
i1 as an unincorporated association or ] please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) ] please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club []  please complete section (B)
d) a charity [] please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment []  please complete section (B)
]

please complete section (B)

PagIe 20



Licensing Service, London Borough of Hackney Council, 1 Hillman
Street, Hackney, London, E8 1DY.

2) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care []  please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who 1s registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 ofthe [ ]  please complete section (B)
Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of
that Part) in an independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and [ ] please complete section (B)
Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for licensable X
activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

o

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

: Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [ s, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Wh_er_e ?pplicable (’if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service), the
-digit “share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information)

Page 21




Licensing Service, London Borough of Hackney Council, 1 Hillman
Street, Hackney, London, E8 1DY.

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over ] Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service), the
9-digit ‘share code” provided to the applicant by that service: (please see note 15 for information)

Current residential address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please
give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
BAGEL BUZZ LIMITED

Address

196 SHOREDITCH HIGH STREET
SHOREDITCH

LONDON

El 6LG

Registered number (where applicable)

13525044

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

LIMITED COMPANY

Teleihone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 22



Licensing Service, London Borough of Hackney Council, 1 Hillman
Street, Hackney, London, E8 1DY.
Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? E D[.] kh)d hl/.'? [2 k‘)( YIJYB |

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it DD MM YYYY
to end? LIT T T TTT]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

THE PREMISES HAVE TRADED AS A BAGEL SHOP SELLING FILLED BAGELS, SOME
COLD AND SOME TOASTED, OVER THE LAST TWO YEARS.

APPROX 50% OF PRODUCT SOLD IS NOT HEATED.

THE APPLICANT WISHES TO OPEN AFTER 11PM AND CLEARLY REQUIRES A LATE
NIGHT REFRESHMENT LICENCE FOR ELEMENT OF HIS BUSINESS THAT CONSISTS OF
TOASTED FOOD AND HOT BEVERAGES ALTHOUGH THE OTHER 50% OF HIS SALES

REQUIRE NO PREMISES LICENCE.

THE PREMISES WILL NOT BE DELIVERING HOT FOOD AFTER 23.00 HOURS.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, [
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) :::;?ie el

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) L]
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) L]
€)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) ?:}31:2!1:]1580; :s?ifrr:lii:znr ]c)ig)s(cgg)tion to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 0
Provision of late night refreshment (1f ticking yes, fill in box I) X
Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) L]

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Page 23



Licensing Service, London Borough of Hackney Council, 1 Hillman

Street, Hackney, London, E8 1DY.

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note Indoors
(please read guidance note 7) | 3)
Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both 4
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note
5)
Thur

Fri

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 24




Licensing Service, London Borough of Hackney Council, 1 Hillman
Street, Hackney, London, E8 1DY.

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note | Indoors

(please read guidance note 7) | 3)

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 25



Licensing Service, London Borough of Hackney Council, 1 Hillman
Street, Hackney, London, E8 1DY.

G

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Pageé 26




Licensing Service, London Borough of Hackney Council, 1 Hillman
Street, Hackney, London, E8 1DY.

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place

entertainments indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

Standard days and timings guidance note 3)

(please read guidance note 7) Didoie

Day Start Finish Both J

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please

--------- read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 27




Licensing Service, London Borough of Hackney Council, 1 Hillman
Street, Hackney, London, E8 1DY.

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors

(please read guidance note 7) | note 3)

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read

------ guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 28




Licensing Service, London Borough of Hackney Council, 1 Hillman

Street, Hackney, London, E8 1DY.

F
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors
Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors U
(please read guidance note 7) | note 3)
Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing
----- of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 29




Licensing Service, London Borough of Hackney Council, 1 Hillman
Street, Hackney, London, E8 1DY.

G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note Indoors

(please read guidance note 7) | 3)

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page' 30




Licensing Service, London Borough of Hackney Council, 1 Hillman

H

Street, Hackney, London, E8 1DY.

Anything of a simila

r

description to that falling

within (), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors | [ndoors [l
or both — please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Mon Outdoors O

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e or (g) at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 31




Licensing Service, London Borough of Hackney Council, 1 Hillman

|

Street, Hackney, London, E8 1DY.

Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors X
(please read guidance note 7) | guidance note 3)
Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon 23.00 01.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
THE PROVISION OF TAKEAWAY FOODS AND BEVERAGES
Tue 23.00 01.00 ETC CONSISTENT WITH A TAKEOUT SERVICE FOR
-{ CONSUMPTION OFF THE PREMISES
Wed 2300 | 01.00 | Stateany seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 5)
Thurs | 23,00 | 01.00
Fri 23.00 01.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 23.00 | 01.00
Sun | 23.00

01.00

Page’32




Licensing Service, London Borough of Hackney Council, 1 Hillman

Street, Hackney, London, E8 1DY.

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — please | (O the
Standard days and timings tick (please read guidance note 8) premises D
(please read guidance note 7)
Off the D
premises
Day Start Finish Both L]
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance
note 5)
Tue
Wed
Thurs Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)
Fri
Sat
Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premises

supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form ):

Name

Date of birth

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 33




Licensing Service, London Borough of Hackney Council, 1 Hillman
Street, Hackney, London, E8 1DY.

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).

NONE

L

Hours premises are open to | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon | 07.00 | 01.00

Tue 07.00 | 01.00

Wed 07.00 | 01.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the

Thur 1 07.00 |01.00

Fri 07.00 | 01.00

Sat 07.00 | 01.00

Sun 07.00 | 01.00

Page 34



Licensing Service, London Borough of Hackney Council, 1 Hillman
Street, Hackney, London, E8 1DY.

M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and licensing
officers if requested.

2. ACCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises.

3. CCTV recordings shall be made available within 48 hours of a request from an authorised officer or a
police officer.

4. External CCTV cameras will be located as advised by the Police at either end of the fascia and
recording 24/7.

5. A member of staff with knowledge of CCTV shall be present on site whilst the premises are open to
the public to aid any enquiry from a Police Officer or authorised Officer requiring CCTV recordings
with minimum delay when requested.

6. From 23.00 until 01.00 hours Thursday night/Friday morning & Friday night/Saturday morning &
Saturday night/Sunday morning a SIA registered door supervisor will be on duty to restrict customer
numbers in store to 8 persons at any one time.

7. No Seating will be provided for persons arriving after 23.00 hours.

8. There will be 2 staff on duty instore either cooking or serving customers after 23.00 hours plus a
security staff member at the days and times stipulated.

9. Aguppy type litter bin will be provided for customer use externally. This bin will be emptied
regularly by the applicant and stored inside the premises when the premises are not trading.

10. The pavement area outside the premises will be swept regularly daily.

11. Signage will be displayed prominently requesting customers leave the proximity of the shop quickly
and quietly respecting any local residents.

12. Arefusal log system will be used if a customer is asked to leave.

13. An incident log will be kept to record incidents inside the premises or immediately outside the
premises during trading hours.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

As appropriate from a)

Pagé 35




Licensing Service, London Borough of Hackney Council, 1 Hillman
Street, Hackney, London, E8 1DY.

¢) Public safety

As appropriate from a)

d) The prevention of public nuisance

As appropriate from a)

e) The protection of children from harm

As appropriate from a)

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

®  Ihave made or enclosed payment of the fee.

X
* I have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
° [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable. X
®  Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable. X
®  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application. X

e [ understand that if T do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected.
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability

®  partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have included documents

Pagé’36



Licensing Service, London Borough of Hackney Council, 1 Hillman
Street, Hackney, London, E8 1DY.

demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home
Office online right to work checking service (please read note 15). X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO
WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE
DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO
EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO
EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE
IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF
THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS

DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12).

If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is
not a limited liability partnership] I understand 1 am not entitled to be 1ssued with a
licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject
to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become nvalid if I cease to be entitled to
live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

» The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not
subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable
activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, or have
conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Declaration

Signature
Date 8™ JUNE 2023
Capacity AGENT

Fo:j Joir_lt applications, sign.atu-re of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Pagé 37




Licensing Service, London Borough of Hackney Council, 1 Hillman
Street, Hackney, London, E8 1DY.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this application

(please read guidance note 14)
RICHARD BAKER
RB RETAIL & LICENSING SERVICES LIMITED

Post town I Postcode i

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises. its general situation andl lay_out fmd any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consu_mption of thesg off-supplies, you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that: ’

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that
the audience does not exceed 500. | ~

e Films: no licence 1s required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the
organiser (a) gets consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and
(b) ensures that each such screening abides by age classification ratings.

® Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of
Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that
the audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or
display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable asa
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

® Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a pen_-“ormuncc of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any
premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises
authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500,

o a performance of amplified live music between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church
hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not
licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-
residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (111) a hospital, provided
that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the

Page’38




sawily ||& 38 Pasn aq o} SUOISUBLLIP 23S
‘308 £210d LINOWSLO 'JU3(0S 3y} UO 237 ‘DA 191siBe\ £7 ‘Payiwir] Sd1A1a8
Sujsueon B 1e38y g —3y31AdoD ‘Aejdsip [oyoo|e o} pasuadi| 3 03 sease Juy||as |ie3a ||y

E€T0Z Aunr 9

PR sedintas Suisuadfl i3 1e1ay gy 19xeg :Aq umesg
00T:T -3je3§

‘bP6T/aY ‘23uaiajay Suimeig

91913

Aawyoey

yaipaioys

199435 Y3IH YoupaIoys SET 100]4 punoin

zzng |o8eg

[~

T
i E i«fﬁﬂ;ﬁ TRy dauy
, v [ < _

waso Bumants
Rt TR

ET R

PHEpIERY

FETLTY

wnSdas

oUW Ajunsag

iaquoig ay g

\LID|D 2{OWS  Tos |

JophOg - J2ysINBuX] 34td [4))

Lo

Page 39

v.a__::._ u.mu_‘.,._um
SUISUN 3 eIy gy




APPENDIX B

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION:
APPLICATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY DETAILS

NAME OF AUTHORITY

Licensing Authority

ADDRESS OF AUTHORITY Licensing Service
1 Hillman Street
London E8 1FB

CONTACT NAME Channing Riviere

TELEPHONE NUMBER

020 8356 4622

E-MAIL ADDRESS

Channing.riviere@hackney.gov.uk

APPLICATION PREMISES

NAME & ADDRESS OF PREMISES

Bagel Buzz

195 Shoreditch High Street
Hackney

London

E16LG

NAME OF APPLICANT

Bagel Buzz Ltd.

COMMENTS

I make the following relevant representations in relation to the above application.

public safety

the prevention of crime and disorder

the prevention of public nuisance X
the protection of children from harm

Page 40



Representations (which include comments and/or objections) in relation to:

The premises is located in the Shoreditch Special Policy Area (Shoreditch SPA), the Shoreditch
SPA has been designated as such due to the impact of the number of premises within the area
and their impact on the licensing objectives as well as the local amenity.

The applicant has sought to extend the operation of the premises for late night refreshment
until 01:00 on each day. These hours fall beyond our LP3 Core Hours Policy.

The Licensing Authority are concerned that an additional premises operating to these hours in
this area may lead to the Prevention of Public Nuisance Objective being undermined as more
persons remain in the area.

The Licensing Authority notes that the applicant has limited delivery sales of hot food to
23:00 on each day. Clarification is needed on if this restriction is exclusively for hot food, does
the applicant intend to continue the delivery of cold food after 23:00 or does the restriction
apply to all food sales after this time?

“LP10 Special Policy Areas — Dalston and Shoreditch

It is the Council’s policy that where a relevant representation is made to any application within
the area of the Dalston SPA or Shoreditch SPA, the applicant will need to demonstrate that the
proposed activity and the operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative impact that
is currently being experienced in these areas. This policy is to be strictly applied.

It should also be noted that the;

e quality and track record of the management;

e good character of the applicant; and

e extent of any variation sought

May not be in itself sufficient.

It should be noted that if an applicant can demonstrate that they will not add to

the cumulative impact in their operating schedule and at any hearing, then the

Core Hours Policy within LP3 will apply.”

“LP3 Core Hours

Hours for licensable activity will generally be authorised, subject to demonstrating

LP 1 and LP2, as follows:

e Monday to Thursday 08:00 to 23:00

e Friday and Saturday 08:00 to 00:00

e Sunday 10:00 to 22:30

Hours may be more restrictive dependent on the character of the area and if the individual
circumstances require it. Later hours may be considered where the applicant has identified
any risk that may undermine the promotion of the licensing objectives and has put in place
robust measures to mitigate those risks.

It should be noted that this policy does not apply to those who are making an application
within a special policy area (see section 3) unless they have been able to demonstrate that the

Page 41




proposed activity or operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative impact that is
already being experienced.”

The above representations are supported by the following evidence and information.

The Licensing Act 2003, Statement of Licensing Policy 2018 and Guidance issued by the Home
Office.

Are there any actions or measures that could be taken to allay concerns or objections? If so,
please explain.

The applicant should consider limiting the hours sought to the Core Hours outlined in LP3.
The applicant should clarify the maximum capacity of the premises, no seating is included in
the floor plan, is the premises for take away only?

Name: Channing Riviere (Principal Licensing Officer)

Date: 06/07/2023

Page 42




Telephone
Exchange

L
Car Park

=

hesty Internation
Human Rights
Action Centre

—————ox

79 \\

°
11016
176

Sheiter

18
L ]
.
180 to 182

14N0D NHOI ONIA

Shelters

1310 22
4610 53

Boxpagk

Principal
Tower

.
NORTH

Bagel Buzz, 195 Shoreditch High Street, E1 6LG
Scale: 1:1250 at A4

PrB L&ge 4 i3 cified please specify copyright statement
G Hackney [ oo

email:




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	6 Bagel Buzz, 195 Shoreditch High Street London E1 6LG

